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Town of Mansfield, Connecticut 
Replacement of Boilers at Annie Vinton Elementary School 

 
TO: Prospective Bid Proposers: 

This Addendum forms part of the “Request for Proposal – Replacement of Boilers at Annie Vinton 
Elementary School” and modifies or clarifies the original “Request for Proposal – Replacement of 
Boilers at Annie Vinton Elementary School” for this project dated May 2016.  Prospective Bid 
Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of the addendum and submit with their bid.  Failure to do so 
may subject the Bid Proposers to disqualification. 

 
Submission Procedures is amended as follows: 
Qualifications and proposal attachments must be in a sealed envelope and received prior to 3:00 p.m., 
Thursday, June 16, 2016, at the Office of the Director of Finance, 4 South Eagleville Road, Mansfield, CT 
06268.  An original and three copies of both the pricing and non-pricing information must be included in 
your submission.  Proposals received after that time will not be considered.  Submissions will be reviewed 
by staff.  Submittals may be withdrawn 90 days after opening, if no award has been made. 
 
Pre-Bid Walkthrough: 
A second pre-bid walkthrough will be held on Monday, June 6, 2016, at 4:00 p.m., starting at the Office 
at the Annie Vinton Elementary School, 306 Stafford Road, Mansfield, CT.  This walkthrough is extended 
to those vendors who attended the prior walkthrough but is not mandatory. 
 
Mechanical Drawings: 
Three mechanical drawings were handed out at the mandatory pre-bid walkthrough on May 26, 2016.  
These drawings are attached and hereby are part of the request for proposal. 
 
Pre-Bid Walkthrough Questions: 
The following are questions that have been received from potential bidders with the following answer 
provided in bold italics below: 
 
Q1: Does the Town want engineered stamped drawings? 
A1: The Town Building Official is requiring engineered stamped drawings as part of the project.  
 
Q2: What rooms will be changed from steam to gas? 
A2: Please see Attachment B – Map of Vinton School, for the highlighted rooms and hallways that 

are included in the project.  The Office Conference Room (next to the Principal’s Office) needs 
baseboard heat. 

 
Q3: Are the aboveground tanks outside part of the Bid? 
A3: The price of the tank shall be provided by the Town and will not be part of the bid.  The Town 

shall decide the location of the tank. 
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Q4: Will ABS be provided a price that the bidders can carry? 
A4: The price from ABS shall be provided to the bidders at a later date. 
 
Q5: Does the Town have a plan for the exhaust? 
A5: The exhaust can be installed out the back of the boiler room, through the roof of the boiler room, 

or reuse the chimney with a sleeve. 
 
Q6: What kind of piping does the Town wish to use? 
A6: The main piping shall be copper or malleable steel.  The piping in the ceiling shall be copper and 

sleeved.  The leaders in the rooms shall be PEX, insulated and sleeved. 
 
 
 
This addendum must be signed and returned with your Bid. 
 
 
 
              
Authorized Signature of Bidder     Company Name 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 
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ATTACHMENT A 
MECHANICAL DRAWINGS 
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ATTACHMENT B 
MAP OF VINTON SCHOOL 
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